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October 2, 2020
Culturally and Linguistically Responsive Teaching Professional Development Request for Proposals (RFP) Question and Answer Document
All references to Request for Proposals (RFP) in this document are to the Culturally and Linguistically Responsive Teaching Professional Development Request for Proposals that was released on August 26, 2020. The answers have been organized by sections of the RFP, as submitted by the potential bidders, without reference to the individual or company asking the question.

Section 3 – Proposal Specifications
1. Question: Can you help provide any clarification on the Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) requirement on how they can be involved in the project? 
Answer: Please refer to the RFP Section 3.1.7 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Program Requirements, 3.2.14 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Program Requirements, and Attachment 3 California Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Program (DVBE) Requirements. 
2. Question: We know the California Department of Education (CDE) has a list of DVBE’s on the website, but do you have any recommendations of DVBEs?
Answer: Please refer to the RFP Section 3.1.7 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Program Requirements, 3.2.14 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Program Requirements, and Attachment 3 California Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Program (DVBE) Requirements. Pursuant to Attachment 3, you may contact the CDE’s DVBE Advocate for assistance.
3. Question: Must a contractor who submits a proposal be classified as Small Business to receive a bid preference? Or may the preference be applied if contractors identify subcontractors classified as a Small Business? 
Answer: Please refer to the RFP Section 3.2.15.A Small Business Preference, and Attachment 9 Small Business and Non-Small Business Subcontractor Preferences.
4. Question: Do you have any sample bid proposals including (scope of works) that you can share so we can see the format and structure?  We want to make sure we have it formatted the way that CDE prefers. 
Answer: We do not have any sample bid proposals. Please refer to RFP Section 3 Proposal Specifications for proposal requirements.
5. Question: For the position of Fiscal Manager, is it permissible to substitute experience for the degree in accounting (for example, if the proposed Fiscal Manager has a BA in an unrelated field but seven years experience monitoring budgets)?
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
Section 7 – Scope of Project
6. Question: If the pandemic ends, is the expectation of the TOT to become face to face at any time or will it all be completed virtually? 
Answer: No. Please refer to RFP Section 7 Scope of Project, Task 4 Professional Development Activities for TOT requirements.
7. Question: The directions on the RFP require the proposal documents to be submitted in two sealed envelopes to the contract office. Due to shelter-in-place and Postal Interruptions due to COVID-19, is there a way to submit the proposal documents electronically as an alternative due to these unusual circumstances?
Answer: Please refer to RFP Section 3.5 Submission of Proposal for submission instructions.
8. Question: Will there be any required travel for the project or will all work be completed virtually?
Answer: There will be no travel for this contract. Please refer to RFP Section 7 Scope of Project for task information.
9. Question: For Task 4.1, is the institute repeated for each regional area, or will each regional area have a unique institute with differentiated content?
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
10. Question: For 4.1.1 is there specific foundational or theoretical literature that the CDE expects to see in the design of the institute? Relatedly, is the list of theory and practice bullet points included in a deliberate intended order of emphasis and content delivery? Or is the order and emphasis open for discussion with the CDE when planning the work?  
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
11. Question: Is the vendor required to deliver the two-day TOTs in a continuous block? Or can we propose to offer 16 hours of training in a combination of shorter chunks?
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
12. Question: Can the vendor budget to provide follow-up consultancy time for TOT participants?
Answer: No, please refer to RFP Section 7 Scope of Project for task information. See also, RFP Section 3.5 Submission of Proposal, Item C. 
13. Question: Can the vendor engage key stakeholders from each region to identify areas of focus specific to their regions prior to the TOTs? Or can this be done via a pre-TOT survey? 
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
14. Question: Does the agency provide in-house translation for training materials or should the vendor budget for translation? If so, how many languages should we budget for? (Task 4- pg.48/Section 4.1.1)
Answer: The RFP does not ask for any materials to be translated. Please refer to RFP Section 7 Scope of Project, Task 4 for task requirements.
15. Question: For the CDE's materials review period, is it 20 business days initially and then an additional 10 business days for CDE's review of revisions, or 30 business days for the initial review and an additional 10 business days to review revisions?
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.
16. Question: Does the CDE have an idea of approximate dates for the institutes? 
Answer: Please refer to RFP Section 7 Scope of Project, Task 4 for task requirements. And also, refer to Addendum 1.
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